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Don, 

In response to your request for information by telephone, the date of the accident is beyond the 15 day 
data retention period. I can tell you however that LMFS did not provide services to the pilot on that day 
because the information was recorded on a daily activity log. "No services" also means he did not file a 
flight plan with us. 

The phone numbers for two DUATS facilities (as you requested) are attached. Let me know if I can be 
further assistance. 

DUATSDUATS 
F/lA Contractor 

{800} 345-3828 lAD Work 
(800) 243-3828 MIV • ork 

Best regards, 

Mark Oglesby 
Quality Assurance Specialist 
Prescott FCFSS 
Phone: 928-583-6163 
FAX: 928-772-2323 
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